
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
To: Customers & Vendors of BG Consulting Services, LLC & Serviform America L.P. 

From: Serviform America L.P. 

Date: February 12, 2024 

Subject: Serviform America Acquires BG Consulting Services in Somers, CT
 

Serviform America, a fast-growing leader in the die making and die cutting 
manufacturing industries in United States and Canada, is excited to announce the 
successful acquisition of BG Consulting Services in Somers, CT on January 31, 2024.  

Mark Doxtader, Serviform America’s CEO, shares, “This strategic move reinforces our 
commitment to enhance customer experiences and meet the increasing market demand 
for dependable service, parts, and new innovative machines like the new DieMilla, 
which replaces the Gerber Profile (https://www.serviformamerica.com/diemilla).” 

BG Consulting Services, located at 75 Suncrest Dr. in Somers, CT, will now operate 
under Serviform America and continue business as BG Consulting Services, 
maintaining its brand, employees, website, office, service, and parts. 

Serviform America will be working closely with existing BG Consulting Services 
customers and vendors to ensure a smooth transition over the next few months.  
Mr. Barry Gray will continue to provide excellent services to our customers for the 
foreseeable future and Ms. Melanie Wilcox will remain your point of contact for any 
service or parts-related support.  

We are very excited about the synergy of these two companies, and the elevated level 
of service and support our customers and vendors will receive moving forward.  

For any inquiries regarding this announcement, please contact the Serviform America 
corporate office directly at (844) 850-4732 or info@serviformamerica.com. 

Serviform America, 6840 Meadow Lane, Alpharetta, GA 30005 
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